

## OBJECTIVE

To acquire a position as a freelance worker; to bring my diverse experience to a creative firm or group with needs help for good Text or searching beautiful locations, available for part or full time work or on a per-project basis.

## Education

Glasfachschnle Rheinbach, Tech. Assistant Design, graduation 1983  
FH-Trier, Communicationdesigner, graduation 1988  
Semester abroad     Argentinien (fellowship Carl Duisberg foundation)

## Work Experience

Brause, Ingolstadt, Germany (1988)  
Advertising and Research

FMF, Zülpich, Germany(1989-90)  
self-employment with two partners  
Designed,coordinated and production all works  
for our agency

Königssteiner Group, Frankfurt, Germany  
(1990-91) coordinate activities for trading firms

VAM, Mannheim, Germany (1991-93)  
Coordinate, monitoring and design activities for  
trading firms

Top Arts, Worms, Germany (1993-95)  
All works for the agency

Self-employment, Köln, Germany  
(since 1996) some of my clients:  
General Electric, DEJA, Thurn-Produkte,Talking  
Pixel and more

## My skills

Significant experience as an independent enquiry profi who has dealt directly with clients, carrying projects from concept to finish. Understanding of printing processes and skills to produce all kinds of präsentations. Knowledge of Dreamweaver, with some designed and built websites in operation. First of all writing TEXT!

*Technicals* Microsoft office and Internet, In Design,  
Freehand, Photoshop, Dreamweaver

*Artistic* Conception, Layout, Präsentation, Contact  
with clients, Production

*Languages* German, English, some Spanish and French

*lnq*  
Meyer  
searchHELP

info@searchhelp.de  
++49 (0) 22 52 83 65 84

Chlodwigstr.19A  
D-53909 Zülpich  
Germany

Date of Birth: April, 1964  
Place of Birth: Zülpich,  
Germany

*I often...*

*make jokes  
wear funny scarfs*

*I always like...*

*dogs (first my own)  
fancy design and cooking*

*And sometimes...*

*consume more  
books than tv  
like telling stories*